Date : 4/13/2014 1:36:16 PM
From : "Gali Miyara"

To : "Shai Nitzan" , "Orit Sone" , "Liora Havilyo" , "Eytan Lederer" , "Itay Bar" , "Orit Cotev" , ""Mirit Shtern" , ""Nava Schiller" , "Ronit Amiel" , "Orly Ben-Ari" ,
"Yehuda Shaffer" , "Eli Abarbanel"

Cc : "Sharon Fridman" , "Sharon Hoash-Eiger" , ""Yigal Schneider" , "Michal Amram"
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From: Liora Havilyo

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 1:29 PM

To: Orit Sone; Michal Amram; Mirit Shtern; Gali Miyara; Nava Schiller; Ronit Amiel; Itay Bar; Shlomo
Lemberger; Orit Cotev; Eli Abarbanel

Cc: Shai Nitzan; Yigal Schneider; Sharon Hoash-Eiger

Subject: RE: 719'0 \wnin - ny'w9 991NN paxn
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From: Orit Sone

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 10:14 AM

To: Michal Amram; Mirit Shtern; Gali Miyara; Nava Schiller; Ronit Amiel; Liora Havilyo; Itay Bar; Shlomo
Lemberger; Orit Cotev; Eli Abarbanel

Cc: Shai Nitzan; Yigal Schneider; Sharon Hoash-Eiger

Subject: RE: 72190 (wnin - NY'w9 571NN paxn
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From: Michal Amram

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 12:40 PM

To: Mirit Shtern; Gali Miyara; Nava Schiller; Ronit Amiel; Liora Havilyo; Itay Bar; Shlomo Lemberger; Orit
Cotev; Eli Abarbanel

Cc: Shai Nitzan; Orit Sone; Yigal Schneider
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This email is confidential and for the exclusive use of its addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please
delete this message.
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